

JTC 1/SC 32/WG 2 Programme of Work **WG2 N1366**

<i>SC/WG Project Project Title</i>	<i>Project Editor</i>	<i>ISO/IEC Design Document</i>			<i>Reference Document</i>	
		<i>NP</i>	<i>CD</i>	<i>FCD</i>	<i>FDIS</i>	<i>IS</i>
		<i>TARGET ACTUAL</i>	<i>TARGET ACTUAL</i>	<i>TARGET ACTUAL</i>	<i>TARGET ACTUAL</i>	<i>TARGET ACTUAL</i>

SC 32/WG 02

SC 32/WG 02 1.32.02.02.00.00	*not defined* [16549 / 60.60]	ISO TR 9007:1987				Published 1987-07 1987-07-09
Information processing systems - Concepts and Terminology for the Conceptual Schema and the Information Base						
SC 32/WG 02 1.32.10.02.00.00	Knoppers, Jake [31365 / 20.00]	ISO/IEC 5218:2004				32N1067 Published 2004-07-01
Information technology - Codes for the representation of human sexes (Revision of ISO 5218:1977)						
		1998-07-01	2001-04-01	2001-04-01	2003-03-31	2003-12-31 2004-07-01
SC 32/WG 02 1.32.11.01.00.00	*not defined* [17651 / 60.60]	ISO/IEC TR 9789:1994 type 3				Published 1994 1994-12-01
Information technology - Guidelines for the organization and representation of data elements for data interchange - Coding methods and principles						
SC 32/WG 02 1.32.12.01.04.00	*not defined* [27922 / 90.93]	ISO/IEC 2382-4:1999				32N1349 Received as project on 2005-08-26 1999-11-01
Information technology -- Vocabulary -- Part 4: Organization of data						
SC 32/WG 02 1.32.12.01.05.00	*not defined* [30851 / 90.93]	ISO/IEC 2382-5:1999				32N1351 Received as project on 2005-08-26 1999-11-01
Information technology -- Vocabulary -- Part 5: Representation of data						
SC 32/WG 02 1.32.12.01.06.00	*not defined* [7238 / 90.93]	ISO/IEC 2382-6:1987				Received as project on 2005-08-26 1999-01-01
Information technology -- Vocabulary -- Part 6: Preparation and handling of data						
SC 32/WG 02 1.32.14.02.01.00	Shiratori, Takaaki [25773 / 60.60]	ISO/IEC 6523-1:1998				Published 1998-12 1999-06-23
Information technology - Structure for the identification of organizations and organization parts - Part 1: Identification of organization schemes						
				1997-06-01		1998-12-01
SC 32/WG 02 1.32.14.02.02.00	*not defined* [25774 / 60.60]	ISO/IEC 6523-2:1998				Published 1998-12 1999-06-23
Information technology - Structure for the identification of organizations and organization parts - Part 2: Registration of organization identification schemes						
				1997-06-01		1998-12-01
SC 32/WG 02 1.32.15.02.01.00	Gillman, Dan [35343 / 20.20]	ISO/IEC 11179-1:2004				32N1089 Published 2004-09-16
Information Technology -- Metadata Registries (MDR) - Part 1: Framework						
			2002-09-01	2003-04-30	2004-03-01	2004-12-31
			2002-09-10	2003-05-05	2004-03-16	2004-09-16
SC 32/WG 02 1.32.15.02.02.00	Lawler, Nancy [35345 / 20.00]	ISO/IEC 11179-2:2005				32N1318 Published 2005-11-15
Information technology -- Metadata Registries (MDR) - Part 2: Classification for administered items (Revision of ISO/IEC 11179-2:2000)						
				2004-12-17	2005-12-31	2006-06-01
			2004-06-30	2005-06-07	2005-06-07	2005-11-15
SC 32/WG 02 1.32.15.02.03.00	Gates, Ray [31367 / 30.60]	ISO/IEC 11179-3:2003				32N0841 Published 2003-02
Information technology -- Metadata Registries (MDR) - Part 3, 1998-07-012001-05-31 Registry Metamodel and basic attributes						
			2000-06-30	2001-11-30	2002-05-31	2002-08-31
				2001-05-21	2002-06-04	2003-02-15
SC 32/WG 02 1.32.15.02.04.00	Gillman, Dan [35346 / 20.00]	ISO/IEC 11179-4:2004				32N1088 Published 2004-07-08
Information Technology -- Metadata Registries (MDR) - Part 4:						
			2001-12-30	2002-08-01	2003-09-30	2004-04-30

JTC 1/SC 32/WG 2 Programme of Work **WG2 N1366**

SC/WG Project Project Title	Project Editor	ISO/IEC Design Document			Reference Document	
		NP	CD	FCD	FDIS	IS
		TARGET ACTUAL	TARGET ACTUAL	TARGET ACTUAL	TARGET ACTUAL	TARGET ACTUAL
Formulation of data definitions						
SC 32/WG 02 1.32.15.02.05.00	Mann, Douglas [35347 / 20.00]	ISO/IEC 11179-5:2005				32N1073 Published 2005-09-19
Information Technology -- Metadata Registries (MDR) - Part 5: Naming and identification principles			2002-08-01 2003-03-04	2004-01-09	2004-08-31 2005-01-07	2005-06-01 2005-09-19
SC 32/WG 02 1.32.15.02.06.00	Mann, Douglas [35348 / 20.00]	ISO/IEC 11179-6:2005				32N1161 Published 2005-01-10
Information Technology -- Metadata Registries (MDR) - Part 6: Registration			2003-02-28 2003-03-04	2004-01-10	2004-08-31 2004-07-23	2005-06-01 2005-01-10
SC 32/WG 02 1.32.15.03.03.00	Gates, Ray & Keck, Kevin [38631 / 30.00]	ISO/IEC CD2 11179-3 ed 3				32N1851 CD2 closed 2009-06-22;
Information technology - Metadata registries (MDR) - Part 3: Registry metamodel and basic attributes 3rd Edition			2007-08-31 2007-08-19	2010-01-15	2011-01-15	2011-07-15
Deleted: not subs support						
Deleted: 09-08-15						
Deleted: 2010						
Deleted: 2						
Deleted: 2010						
Deleted: 08						
SC 32/WG 02 1.32.16.01.01.00	Newton, Judith [34343 / 60.00]	ISO/IEC TR 20943-1				32N0875 Published 2003-07
Information technology - Achieving Metadata Registry Content Consistency - Part 1: Data elements			2001-05-30 2000-06-16	2001-11-30 2001-05-21	2002-08-01 2002-08-26	2002-12-31 2003-07-25
SC 32/WG 02 1.32.16.01.03.00	Gillman, Dan [35339 / 20.00]	ISO/IEC TR 20943-3:2004				32N0999 Published 2004-03-01
Information technology - Achieving Metadata Registry Content Consistency - Part 3: Value Domains			2001-12-31 2002-02-04	2002-08-31 2002-08-23	2003-04-30 2003-06-17	2004-03-01
SC 32/WG 02 1.32.16.01.05.00	Tae Sul Seo & Sung-Joon Lim [/ 00.00]	ISO/IEC NP 20943-5				
Information technology - Achieving Metadata Registry Content Consistency - Part 5: Semantic metadata mapping procedure			2010-07-15	2011-07-15	2012-07-15	2013-01-15
Deleted: S						
Deleted: subdiv appr Jeju 2009-06-26						
Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial						
Deleted: ¶						
SC 32/WG 02 1.32.16.01.06.00	Baik & Jeong [/ 00.00]	ISO/IEC NP 20943-6				
Information technology - Achieving Metadata Registry Content Consistency - Part 6: Framework for Building Ontologies			2010-07-15	2011-07-15	2012-07-15	2013-01-15
Deleted: subdiv appr Jeju 2009-06-26						
Formatted: Space Before: 0 pt, Tab stops: Not at 2.86 cm + 7.62 cm + 16.4 cm						
Deleted: procedure						
Deleted: for the specification of the ¶ semantic web¶						
Deleted: 2009-07-31						
Deleted: 2009						
Deleted: 12						
Deleted: 0						
Deleted: 2009-07-31 2009-12-01						
SC 32/WG 02 1.32.17.01.01.00	Farance, Frank [38112 / 30.99]	ISO/IEC FCD 20944-1	32N1751			
Information technology - Metadata Registry Interoperability and Bindings (MDR-IB) Part 1: Framework, common vocabulary, and common provisions for conformance			reinstated Sydney; closed 2008-09-25 with support 2005-06-01 2007-04-20	2007-12-04 2008-05-27	2010-01-31 2010-07-31	2010-07-31
SC 32/WG 02 1.32.17.01.02.00	Farance, Frank [38113 / 30.99]	ISO/IEC FCD 20944-2				32N1753 reinstated Sydney; closed 2008-09-25 with support
Information technology - Metadata Registry Interoperability and Bindings (MDR-IB) Part 2: Coding bindings			2006-05-01 2007-04-20	2007-12-04 2008-05-27	2010-01-31 2010-07-31	2010-07-31
Deleted: 2009-07-31						
Deleted: 2009						
Deleted: 12						
Deleted: 0						
Deleted: 2009-07-31 2009-12-01						
SC 32/WG 02 1.32.17.01.03.00	Farance, Frank [38114 / 30.99]	ISO/IEC FCD 20944-3				32N1755 reinstated Sydney; closed 2008-09-25 with support
Information technology - Metadata Registry Interoperability and Bindings (MDR-IB) Part 3: API bindings			2005-06-10 2007-04-20	2007-12-04 2008-05-27	2010-01-31 2010-07-31	2010-07-31
Deleted: 2009-07-31 2009-12-01						
SC 32/WG 02 1.32.17.01.04.00	Farance, Frank [41765 / 30.99]	ISO/IEC FCD 20944-4				32N1757 reinstated Sydney; FCD closed 2008-09-25 pass
Information technology - Metadata Registry Interoperability and Bindings (MDR-IB) Part 4: Protocol bindings			2007-05-01 2007-04-20	2007-12-04 2008-05-27	2010-01-31 2010-07-31	2010-07-31
Deleted: 2009-07-31 2009-12-01						

JTC 1/SC 32/WG 2 Programme of Work **WG2 N1366**

SC/WG Project Project Title	Project Editor	ISO/IEC Design Document			Reference Document		
		NP	CD	FCD	FDIS	IS	
		TARGET ACTUAL	TARGET ACTUAL	TARGET ACTUAL	TARGET ACTUAL	TARGET ACTUAL	
SC 32/WG 02 1.32.17.01.05.00 Information technology - Metadata Registry Interoperability and Bindings (MDR-IB) Part 5: Profiles	Farance, Frank [41766 / 30.99]	ISO/IEC FCD 20944-5				32N1759 reinstated Sydney; FCD closed 2008-09-25 pass 2010-01-31 2010-07-31	Deleted: 2009-07-31 2009-12-01
SC 32/WG 02 1.32.19.01.00.00 Information technology - Representation of data elements values: Notation of the format	Thienot, Alain [2365 / 90.20]	ISO/IEC 14957:1996				32N1678 FCD closed 2008-04-23 lacking substantial support Published 1996-12 1996-01-01	Deleted: 07-10 Deleted: 2009-12-01
SC 32/WG 02 1.32.19.02.00.00 Information technology - Representation of data elements values: Notation of the format 2nd Edition	Farance, Frank [38634 / 30.00]	ISO/IEC FCD 14957				32N0228 FCD closed 2008-04-23 lacking substantial support 2005-06-01 2007-12-04 2009-12-31 2010-06-30 2006-01-04 2007-12-23	Deleted: 07-10 Deleted: 2009-12-01
SC 32/WG 02 1.32.21.01.00.00 Information technology - Specification of Data Value Domain	Newton, Judith [27695 / 90.92]	ISO/IEC TR 15452:2000				32N0228 Published 2000-02-15; withdrawn 2007 1999-05-01 1999-12-01 2000-05-01 1998-09-01 2000-02-15	
SC 32/WG 02 1.32.22.01.01.00 Information technology - Metamodel framework for interoperability (MFI) Part 1: Reference model	Horiuchi, Hajime [38635 /]	ISO/IEC 19763-1:2007				32N1490 Published 2007-01-10 2005-06-01 2006-06-01 2007-06-01 2007-12-31 2004-02-24 2005-10-31 2006-09-21 2007-02-01	Deleted: Obayashi & Baik Deleted: 4 Deleted: FCD2 closed 2009-07-10 failed
SC 32/WG 02 1.32.22.01.02.00 Information technology - Metamodel framework for interoperability (MFI) Part 2: Core model and model mapping	Okabe, Masao, et al [38636 / 20.00]	ISO/IEC FCD3 19763-2				32N1848 FCD3 closed 2009-07-10 failed Revert to CD2 London 2009-11-20 Reorg. Scope 2005-06-01 2006-06-01 2009-09-30 2010-03-31 CD-X 2010-06-30 2011-06-30 2012-03-31 2004-02-24 2009-03-10	Deleted: closed Deleted: 09 Deleted: 04 Deleted: 13 Deleted: fail Deleted: 1 Deleted: 15 Deleted: 2010 Deleted: 12 Deleted: -15 Deleted: 2011
SC 32/WG 02 1.32.22.01.03.00 Information technology - Metamodel framework for interoperability (MFI) Part 3: Metamodel for ontology registration	Okabe, Masao [38637 / 60.60]	ISO/IEC 19763-3:2007				32N1494 Published 2007-03-01 2005-06-01 2006-06-01 2007-06-01 2007-12-31 2005-04-27 2005-10-31 2006-09-21 2007-03-01	Deleted: 15 Deleted: 2010 Deleted: 12 Deleted: -15 Deleted: 2011
SC 32/WG 02 1.32.22.01.04.00 Information technology - Metamodel framework for interoperability (MFI) Part 4: Metamodel for model mapping	Kurokawai & He [38638 / 40.20]	ISO/IEC FCD2 19763-4				32N1846 subdiv appr Sydney 2008-05-30 2005-06-01 2007-12-31 2009-09-30 2010-03-31	Deleted: 2010 Deleted: 12 Deleted: -15 Deleted: 2011
SC 32/WG 02 1.32.22.01.05.00 Information technology - Metamodel framework for interoperability (MFI) Part 5: Metamodel for process model registration	He, Keqing [53761 / 20.20]	ISO/IEC CD 19763-5				N1819 CD2 London expected 2010-01-31 2008-07-20 2010-06-30 2011-06-30 2011-12-31 2009-01-13	Deleted: 0 Deleted: 0 Deleted: Okabe, Masao Deleted: . Deleted: 3 Deleted: 2 Deleted: 11 Deleted: 0 Deleted: 1 Deleted: 9 Deleted: 2 Deleted: 03 Deleted: 20
SC 32/WG 02 1.32.22.01.06.00 Information technology - Metamodel framework for interoperability (MFI) Part 6: Model registration procedure	Horiuchi, Hajime [55028 / 10.99]	ISO/IEC NP 19763-6				subdiv appr Sydney 2008-05-30 2008-05-30 2010-06-30 2011-06-30 2012-06-30 2012-12-31 2009-08-13	Deleted: 3 Deleted: 2 Deleted: 11 Deleted: 0 Deleted: 1 Deleted: 9 Deleted: 2 Deleted: 03 Deleted: 20
SC 32/WG 02 1.32.22.01.07.00 Information technology - Metamodel framework for interoperability (MFI) Part 7: Metamodel for service registration	He, Keqing [/ 00.00]	ISO/IEC NP 19763-7				subdiv appr Jeju 2009-06-26 2010-06-30 2011-06-30 2012-06-30 2012-12-31	Deleted: 11 Deleted: 0 Deleted: 1 Deleted: 9 Deleted: 2 Deleted: 03 Deleted: 20
SC 32/WG 02 1.32.22.01.08.00 Information technology - Metamodel framework for interoperability (MFI) Part 8: Metamodel for role and goal registration	He, Keqing [/ 00.00]	ISO/IEC NP 19763-8				subdiv appr Jeju 2009-06-26 2010-06-30 2011-06-30 2012-06-30 2012-12-31	Deleted: 11 Deleted: 0 Deleted: 1 Deleted: 9 Deleted: 2 Deleted: 03 Deleted: 20

JTC 1/SC 32/WG 2 Programme of Work **WG2 N1366**

SC/WG Project Project Title	Project Editor	ISO/IEC Design Document			Reference Document		
		NP	CD	FCD	FDIS	IS	
		TARGET ACTUAL	TARGET ACTUAL	TARGET ACTUAL	TARGET ACTUAL	TARGET ACTUAL	
SC 32/WG 02 1.32.22.01.09.00 Information technology - Metamodel framework for interoperability (MFI) Part 9: On demand model selection	He, Keqing [/ 00.00]	ISO/IEC NP TR 19763-9				subdiv appr Jeju 2009-06-26 <u>2010-06-30</u> <u>2011-06-30</u> <u>2012-06-30</u> <u>2012-12-31</u>	
SC 32/WG 02 1.32.22.02.03.00 Information technology - Metamodel framework for interoperability (MFI) Part 3: Metamodel for ontology registration 2nd Edition	Okabe & He [0 / 40.99]	ISO/IEC FCD 19763-3; ed 2	2007-07-20 2008-06-11	2008-07-20 2009-02-07		FCD closed 2009-06-07 pass 2010-01-20 2010-07-20	Deleted: 60
SC 32/WG 02 1.32.23.01.00.00 Information Technology - Metadata registries (MDR) modules	Farance, Frank [33911 / 30.20]	ISO/IEC CD 19773	2005-10-30 2007-02-01	2007-12-04 2008-05-25		32N1549 FCD closed 2008-09-25 <u>2009-12-31</u> <u>2010-06-30</u>	Deleted: 2009
SC 32/WG 02 1.32.24.01.00.00 Information technology - Metadata for technical standards and specifications documents - Part 1: Document description elements	Gillman, Dan [38816 / 30.20]	ISO/IEC CD 24706-1	2005-10-30 2007-04-20	2009-07-31 <u>2009-08-31</u>		32N1587 sub appr Jeju 2009-06-26 2010-02-01 2010-06-01	Deleted: 07 Deleted: 09 Deleted: 12 Deleted: 01
SC 32/WG 02 1.32.24.01.02.00 Information technology - Metadata for technical standards and specifications documents - Part 2: URI naming and resolution techniques	Melton & Farance [/ 00.00]	ISO/IEC NP 24706-2				subdiv approved Jeju 2009-06-26	Deleted: CD2 closed 2007-07-15;
SC 32/WG 02 1.32.25.01.00.00 Information technology - Common Logic (CL) - A Framework for a Family of Logic-based Languages	Delugach, Harry [39175 / 60.60]	ISO/IEC 24707:2007	2005-06-01 2005-06-23	2006-06-01 2005-12-13	2007-06-01 2006-12-31	32N1498 Published 2007-09-25 DCOR approved Jeju 2010-02-01	Deleted: 2005-10-30 Deleted: 2009-07-31 2010-02-01 2010-06-01 Deleted: 2007-04-20
SC 32/WG 02 1.32.26.01.00.00 Information technology - Meta Object Facility (MOF) Specification	Horiuchi, Hajime [0 /]	ISO/IEC 19502:2005				32N1328 Published 20051107	
SC 32/WG 02 1.32.27.01.00.00 Information technology - XML Metadata Interchange (XMI)	Horiuchi, Hajime [0 /]	ISO/IEC 19503:2005				32N1329 Published 20051108	
SC 32/WG 02 1.32.40.01.00.00 Information technology - Information Resource Dictionary System (IRDS) Framework	Gradwell, David [17985 / 90.93]	ISO/IEC 10027:1990				Published 1990-06 1990-06-15	
SC 32/WG 02 1.32.41.01.00.00 Information technology - Information Resource Dictionary Systems (IRDS) Services Interface	Bourne, Tim [18821 / 90.93]	ISO/IEC 10728:1993				Published 1993-04; Withdrawn 2007 NY 1993-04-15	
SC 32/WG 02 1.32.41.01.00.01 Information technology - Information Resource Dictionary System (IRDS) Service Interface - Amendment 1: C Language Binding	Gradwell, David [24341 / 60.60]	ISO/IEC 10728 :1993/Amd 1:1995				Published 1995-12; Withdrawn 2007 NY 1995-12-15	
SC 32/WG 02 1.32.58.01.03.00 Information technology - Data Management Export/Import Facilities - Part 3: Export/Import Facilities for IRDS	Wilcox, Terry [21473 / 60.60]	ISO/IEC 13238-3:1998	1995-01-01 1995-03-17			21N10899 Published 1998-12; Withdrawn 2007 1996-01-01 1998-11-01 1997-06-26 1999-03-01	